Ruby Iftikhar

Assistant Manager ERP / Application Coordination

NUST Business School

Email: Imscms.coord@nbs.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Ruby Iftikhar is working as Assistant Manager ERP / Application Coordination in the NUST Business School. Dr. Ruby Iftikhar has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Data Mining Iqra University , Pakistan	2016 - 2019
MCS in Software Engineering COMSATS Institute of Information Technology , Pakistan	2013 - 2015
B.Ed in Arts & Humanities Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2009 - 2010
BA in Arts University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2005 - 2007
F.A in Arts BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	2003 - 2005
Matric (SSC) in Arts BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	2002 - 2003
Experience	
Assistant Manager ERP / Application Coordination NUST Business School	2024- Present
Assistant Manager ERP / Application Coordination NUST Business School	2023 - 2024
CMS Coordinator NUST Business School	2022 - 2023
Junior IT Assistant (Helpdesk) University Main Office (UMO)	2020 - 2022
Junior IT Assistant (Helpdesk) University Main Office (UMO)	2019 - 2020
Data Processing Assistant University Main Office (UMO)	2015 - 2019
Data Processing Assistant University Main Office (UMO)	2012 - 2015
,	- Present
Computer Operator Raja Business Systems , P.O Box 19, G-28, Majeed Plaza, Bank Road, Rawalpindi	2009 - 2012
Data Entry Operator	2008 - 2009

ITN , Office # 11, 2nd Floor Majeed Plaza, Bank Road, Rawalpindi